
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjegt: 

Licensing Staff 
26 November 2014 16:23 
Grainne Oglesby 
FW: G. BRUSS PO465-02 

From: Anna Garvey [mailto:anna@bruss.ie] 
Sent: 26 November 2014 16:15 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: G. BRUSS PO465-02 

Hello Grainne, 

I received your letter of 2 1.1 1. 2014, requesting consent to extend date to proposed determination of our 
Licence Review Application. We are in agreement here and consent to extend the date until April 5th 2015. 

Can I clarify just one point, the request is made in accordance with the 
EPA ( Industrial Emissions) (Licensing ) Regulations 201 3. 

We received a response from Licensing in March 2014 that we have been reclassified to IPC and we have 
submitted our licence Review Application under the EPA ( Integrated Pollution Control) (Licencing) 
Regulation 2013. 
Can you let me know if this is still ok 

Thanks 
Anna 

Anna Garvey 

G.Bruss GmbH DICHTUNGSTECHNIK 
Environmenlal Manager 
APQP - 

Finisklin Road 
Sligo, Ireland 
Tel: 00353 71 9156342 
Fax: 00353 719169352 
Web: www.bruss.de 

Registered Office: Finisklin Road, Sligo. Reg No:902311 
Amtsgericht Ahrensburg HRB 137 
VAT No.: 45400591 
Directors: Oliver Bruss, Thomas Hinz, Andre Ralfs 
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